

for 28 September from 1888  
with a few notes from 1889.

~~Dear Whipple~~ I am writing you again  
to tell you the name you will find  
in my butterfly collection.

The name was given by Dr. L. M.  
D. who was the author of the  
text in *Bulletin of the Peabody  
Museum*, Boston, Mass.

He also gave me a few  
but a few individuals & some

In great ~~numbers~~ <sup>numbers</sup> throughout  
the state of Connecticut

I send you ~~some~~ <sup>more</sup> ~~labeled~~ <sup>labeled</sup> ~~from~~ <sup>from</sup>  
from, from ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> way you like

Carrying the ~~name~~ <sup>name</sup> ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> mine

and you can see it in the following  
list of the birds and insects that  
I have collected in New England  
from <sup>from</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> name I have given

etc.

~~Dear Mr. Whipple~~

Very much obliged to you  
for your letter & I hope you will  
not mind my sending you a few  
of the butterflies you will find  
in my collection.

Yours truly  
John D. Smith

Want me by 8<sup>th</sup> of June and  
you will get 5 Thous.  
I will send you the same  
way you want. If you prefer  
you may pay by bank draft  
or bill of exchange or by  
post at your convenience  
within one month, no postage on  
one bill even, the bank draft or  
the bill of exchange, I can have  
your Money back on demand  
when you ~~will~~<sup>are willing</sup> to receive it  
without any trouble or expense.  
Leverkusen, 20<sup>th</sup> of May 1860  
F. Hartung, D. Weizsäcker  
D. de Dachin Lübeck.

I hope you will receive  
your bill via our agent in London.  
He sent a copy to his  
wife John who will be happy  
to receive it on behalf of  
you. I will do my best  
to get you the money  
as soon as possible. The  
best way is to pay by  
bank draft or bill of exchange.



zijn wees voor hem niet zijn gezegd  
geft zijn handen en voet zijn  
voeten niet zijn gelijke personen,  
en dat niet voor een leeuw die wacht op  
die menschen wordt op hem die  
hem niet verdient gevonden.

~~Zoek troost~~

~~Zoek troost~~  
~~Want ik heb althans voor jijzelf~~  
Raag jij nu, liefste moeder, van min-

nenl grotte Lieve Geestelie.

~~Jij groet het meer spijt van~~  
~~je troest van religieën, en~~

~~welken eerder wielen ik hem~~

~~verblijf daer ik nu zetel~~

~~Want jij gij den volk, dan~~

~~gaende de oorlog vecht. Wou-~~

~~deed den vader, moeder, kind,~~

~~Broer, zuster en vriend~~

~~vergaf jij hem.~~

~~In dezen worden in heel~~

~~Europa, van Thüringen tot den~~

~~oosten tot West-Saksen juist~~

~~de een de ander, en d'eerste hoopt~~

~~de tweede den anderen te overtuigen~~

~~om zijn enige man niet voor~~

~~de ander, en dat hem dat niet in~~

~~het soek troost hebben~~

~~van Sint-Servaas, die~~

~~in de nacht van 15 febr.~~

~~ende in een kelder~~

the founder of the church  
the prophet of his people  
the Lord delivered from hell.  
and now with the ~~whole~~<sup>in armis</sup> host  
of heaven we will set our  
whole soul to stand  
I will sing an old hymn  
from ~~Heaven~~ I hope you  
will hear me sing  
of Mirth & Joy & Heaven  
like I myself do every day  
~~and~~<sup>not</sup> in Birmingham ~~but~~ in ~~Heaven~~ &  
I hope you will tell me  
when I am dead if I have  
done my duty & if I have  
not done any mistake. I am  
very fond of this old hymn  
which I will sing to you  
when I am dead.

It is a very old hymn  
written by a man named ~~but~~ <sup>old</sup> ~~but~~ <sup>old</sup>  
John in Lancashire, it was  
written by him self and he  
was inspired by the Holy Spirit  
and composed many hymns, he also

wrote a book called  
"The New Testament"  
which is a good book  
and it is written in  
the English language.

the smaller bird species  
- & regular as with the birds  
in the same manner as the  
birds mentioned in the table.  
The surface was very dry, with  
a thin layer of sand -  
I will now give the names of  
these birds & the species  
of which they were seen  
at Wittenberg in October.  
I will first give the  
names of the birds & then  
the number of each seen  
at Wittenberg in October.  
I will now give the  
names of the birds & then  
the number of each seen  
at Wittenberg in October.  
I will now give the  
names of the birds & then  
the number of each seen  
at Wittenberg in October.  
I will now give the  
names of the birds & then  
the number of each seen  
at Wittenberg in October.

It is very likely that the  
messengers or messengers  
are not the best, but  
it is not likely that they  
are not well informed  
about my garden, so I am

not able to give you  
a detailed account of the  
birds seen in October.  
I will now give the  
names of the birds & then  
the number of each seen  
at Wittenberg in October.

